



Samar Noun

Retail Sales Assistant

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English

About

At Anthropologie, I honed my customer service skills, specializing in styling advice and creating personalized shopping experiences that align with current trends. My retail expertise is complemented by strong teamwork and a passion for fashion and accessories.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Anthropologie
- Feilden Fowles Architects
- DnA Architects
- SCN Group

Experience

● Repair and Reuse

Noun Studio | Jan 2023 - Mar 2024

- Leading the design and development of a single-story rear extension aimed at expanding current space, resulting in a spacious open-plan living and dining area with the addition of a convenient ground floor cloakroom
- Creating a loft conversion which involves the integration of a rear dormer and outrigger to convert the loft into a functional living area.



● Retail Sales Assistant

Anthropologie | Oct 2022 - Now

- Provide strong customer service skills by greeting and assisting customers with enquiries, recommendations and purchases
- Organising the shop floor regularly by restocking items and tidying displays
- Utilized knowledge of current fashion trends to fit in line with the brand to assist customers to create stylish and cohesive outfits
- Engaging in special events/promotional activities to drive the stores performance
- Strong communication with customers to build lasting relationships through personalised shopping in fitting rooms
- Bonding with fellow staff members to create a positive and strong atmosphere to enhance the shoppers experience

● Repair and Reuse

Noun Studio | Jan 2022 - Aug 2022

- Transformed a two-bedroom, one-bathroom dwelling into a two-bedroom, two-bathroom property
- Experienced construction, transforming a separate living room and kitchen space to open plan living.
- Developed plans to reconfigure the spatial layout, establishing versatile and multifunctional areas.

● Repair and Reuse

Noun Studio | Jan 2020 - Jul 2020

- Undertook the renovation and redesign of a two-bedroom flat.
- Formulated plans aimed at enhancing the overall layout to better align with the property's characteristics.
- Selected furnishings and colour schemes to harmonise with the re-designed space.

● Real Estate Developer

SCN Group | Dec 2016 - Now

- Project management and development
- Organising projects during all stages of development
- Assembling property development submittals for planning stages

● Architectural Assistant

Feilden Fowles Architects | Jan 2020 - Jan 2020

- Assisted in the masterplan of a project they were submitting in a competition.
- Provided assistance in creating a 1:25 scale model that delineated both the existing and proposed structures intended for construction in York.



- **Architectural Assistant**

DnA Architects | Aug 2019 - Aug 2019

- Attended meetings with international clients.
- Aided the team in organizing PDF sheets for the final submittal.
- Shadowed one of the architects gaining insights into project management and design processes on a project based in Saudi Arabia.

Education & Training

2021 - 2023 ● **Kingston University**
MA, Architecture

2016 - 2020 ● **London Metropolitan University**
Bachelor of Arts, Architecture